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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sunday, August 7, 2011 12:26 AM 
H 
Abedin, Huma 
Re: Davutoglu call 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2011 11:20 PM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Davutoglu call 

B5 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781902 Date: 01/29/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781902 Date: 01/29/2016 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2011 11:15 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Davutoglu call 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan.1.1@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2011 09:32 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Subject: Davutoglu call 

1.4(D) 
B1 
B5 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781902 Date: 01/29/2016 


	Page 1
	Page 2

